
 
 

Mayer Community Center – Council Chambers - 413 Bluejay Avenue, Mayer, MN 55360 
 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

Tuesday 
March 5, 2019 

6:30 PM 
 
 

1. Call the meeting to order.  
 
2. Approval of the agenda. 
 
3. Swearing in of new Planning Commission member. 
 
4. Election of the Planning Commission Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for 

2019.  
 
5. Approval of the minutes from the January 2, 2019 Planning Commission 

meeting. 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - Text amendment to amend Title XV: Land Usage, 

Chapter 152 Zoning, Section 152.003 Definitions and Chapter 154 Floodplain 
Management, Section 154.02(F) and Section 154.08(A)(4) of the City of Mayer 
Municipal code. 

 
7. Site plan review for Agave Mexican Restaurant located at 421 Ash Avenue.  
 
8. Next Meeting  - Tuesday, April 2,  2019  
 
9. Commissioners Report  
 
10. Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 

1



City of Mayer 
Planning Commission 

Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, January 2, 2019 

 
Commission Members Present: Chairperson Tom Stifter, Council Liaison Erick Boder, 
Commissioners Les Hahn, Rod Maetzold, Don Wachholz, and Patty Lanting. 
 
Commission Members Absent: Commissioner Barney Johnson. 
 
Others Present:  Mayor Mike Dodge, Council Member Nikki McNeilly, Chad Heldt, Michael 
Hanks, Kaye Timmers, Ryan Prinser, Lynn Fisher, Pat Keppel, Pam Geiszler, Suzi Poppler, and 
Chris Mikkelsen. 
 
Staff Present: Planning Consultant John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC 
             
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairperson Stifter. 
 
ADOPT AGENDA. 
A motion to approve the agenda with the change to move the election of the Planning 
Chairperson and Vice Chariperson to after the public hearing was made by Commissioner 
Wachholz and seconded by Commissioner Maetzold.  Motion carried 6/0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES. 
A motion to approve the December 4, 2018 Planning Commission minutes was made by 
Commissioner Lanting and seconded by Commissioner Wachholz. Motion carried 6/0. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR A TEXT AMENDMENT TO TITLE XV: LAND USAGE, 
CHAPTER 152: ZONING, SECTION 152.003 DEFINITIONS AND SECTION 152.026 
DRIVEWAY, PARKING AREA, AND HARD SURFACE IMPROVEMENTS 
REGARDING PARKING PADS. 
Planning Consultant Anderson presented the text amendment and stated this in regards to 
possibly allowing parking pads to be gravel or other semi-improved surfaces. He also stated that a 
definition of parking pads and driveways was included so that it is very clear the difference 
between the two. 
 
Pat Keppel, 1104 Apple Circle asked if you could park on the side of the garage if the garage was 
only ten feet from the property line. 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that you would not be able to park a vehicle on that side due 
to needing a five foot setback from the property line. He also stated that there are lots and houses 
within the City that due to the setbacks and elevation on the lot, that a parking pad may not be 
allowed on the lot. 
 
Kaye Timmers asked if a permit was needed to put in a parking pad. 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that a zoning permit is needed to verify size, materials and 
setbacks and grading of the parking pad but that a building permit is not needed. 
 

2



At 6:38 PM Chairperson Stifter opened the public hearing. 
 
Michael Hanks stated he has a lot on the corner of 5th Street and Highway 25 and that he has a 
gravel parking pad that has been installed for years and asked if it was grandfathered in. He also 
stated that he has a small lot and that he has no room for parking. 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that if the gravel parking pad was installed prior to the 
original ordinance being approved in 2006 that required parking pads to be paved, then it would 
be grandfathered in. 
 
Lynn Fisher, 117 1st Street NW, asked if a gravel driveway was grandfathered in. 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that if the driveway was installed prior to the ordinance 
from 2006 that required paving the driveway, then it would be grandfathered in. 
 
Commissioner Hahn asked what it meant that the City Administrator could waive the 
requirements under section 152.026 (A). 
 
Planning Consultant Anderson stated that this language was in the original ordinance from 2006 
and that it does state that the City Administrator could waive the parking pad requirements in 
specific circumstances. 
 
Chairperson Stifter closed the public hearing at 6:44 PM. 
 
A motion to recommend approval of the text amendment with one change to section 152.026 (A) 
was made by Commissioner Lanting and seconded by Commissioner Maetzold.  
 
Discussion ensued with Commissioner Wachholz asking why unimproved parking pads, which 
includes grass surfaces, could not be allowed. 
 
Commissioner Hahn also stated that he felt that unimproved surfaces should also be allowed for 
parking pads. 
 
Motion was denied 5/1 with Chairperson Stifter, Council Liaison Boder, Commissioners Hahn, 
Maetzold and Wachholz voting to deny and Commissioner Lanting voting to approve. 
 
A motion to recommend approval of the text amendment with the change that semi-improved and 
unimproved surfaces will be allowed for a parking pads was made by Commissioner Wachholz 
and seconded by Commissioner Hahn. Motion carried 5/1 with Chairperson Stifter, 
Commissioners Hahn, Maetzold, Lanting and Wachholz voting to approve and Council Liaison 
Boder voting to deny.  
 
ELECTION OF THE CHAIRPERSON AND VICE CHAIRPERSON 
It was recommended by Planning Consultant Anderson to move the election of the Chairperson 
and Vice Chairperson to the February meeting to allow for the open Planning Commission seats 
to be filled. 
 
NEXT MEETING. 
Next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, February 5, 2019. Planning Consultant Anderson stated that 
there may be a special Planning Commission meeting held later in January but it would not be 
determined until the application for a site plan review for a new business was received.  

3



 
COMMISSIONERS REPORT. 
None. 
 
ADJOUNRNMENT. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Maetzold and seconded by Commissioner Wachholz to 
adjourn the meeting at 7:16 PM.  Motion carried 6/0. 

4



Mayer Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

     February 14, 2019 
Text Amendment Regarding Floodplain Management Text 

 
 
APPLICATION DATA 
 
Meeting/Public  
Hearing Date:    March 5, 2019 
 
Applicant:  This is a City of Mayer initiated text amendment. 
 
   
BACKGROUND DATA 
 
Action  
Requested: To amend sections of the zoning ordinance and floodplain management chapter to 

be consistent with each other.  The City of Mayer has initiated the update of Chapter 
152 Zoning, Section 152.003 Definitions and Chapter 154 Floodplain Management, 
Section 154.02(F) and Section 154.08(A)(4) of the City of Mayer Municipal code. 

 
Background: The City Council approved the updated floodplain management chapter and related 

sections in the fall of 2018. It has since come to the attention of staff there was a 
inconsistent definition for recreational vehicles in the zoning ordinance and floodplain 
ordinance and that one paragraph of the floodplain management chapter conflicted 
with another paragraph. This text amendment is being brought forward to correct 
these items. 

 
The existing language in relation to this text amendment under Chapter 154 
Floodplain Management and sections 152.003 Definitions, within Chapter 152 Zoning 
are listed below. The proposed new text is underlined, the text proposed to be 
deleted is striked-through and the text proposed to stay the same is regular.  
 

152.003  DEFINITIONS. 
 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT. Any type of operable and licensed vehicle as required 

by the state, either self-powered or drawn by another vehicle, that is used primarily for purposes of 
recreation or transportation of recreational vehicles, equipment, and the like. A vehicle that is built on a 
single chassis, is 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection, is designed 
to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck, and is designed primarily not for use as 
a permanent dwelling but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use, 
including but not limited to campers, motor homes, travel trailers, slide in campers, airplanes, converted 
buses, snowmobiles and trailers, camper trailers, motorcycle trailers, snowmobile trailers, horse trailers, 
boats/watercraft and trailers, fish house, all terrain vehicles and the like. A fish house, boat, snowmobile 
or other recreational vehicle when stored or kept on a trailer shall be considered as one recreational 
vehicle. For the purposes of this ordinance, the term recreational vehicle is synonymous with the term 
“travel trailer/travel vehicle.” 

 
RECREATION VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT. Includes, but is not limited to, operable and licensed, as 

required by the state, travel trailers, chassis mounted campers, motor homes, tent trailers, slide in 
campers, airplanes, and converted buses, snowmobiles and trailers, boats/watercraft and trailers, all-
terrain vehicles, motorcycles and utility trailers. A fish house, boat, snowmobile or other recreational 
vehicle when stored or kept on a trailer shall be considered as one recreational vehicle. A recreational 
vehicle does not include a motor vehicle designed or used for off road racing, off road use or demolition 
derby. 
 

5

mailto:jfoust@municipaldevelopmentgroup.com
http://www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com/
Roberta Cronquist
Zoning and FP Ordinances updated to Patch. 



 
CHAPTER  154 FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT. 
 

CHAPTER 154:  FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT 
 
154.02      GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
F.  Definitions:  Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this ordinance must be 

interpreted according to common usage and so as to give this ordinance its most reasonable 
application. 

 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT. Any type of operable and licensed vehicle as required 

by the state, either self-powered or drawn by another vehicle, that is used primarily for purposes of 
recreation or transportation of recreational vehicles, equipment, and the like. A vehicle that is built on a 
single chassis, is 400 square feet or less when measured at the largest horizontal projection, is designed 
to be self-propelled or permanently towable by a light duty truck, and is designed primarily not for use as 
a permanent dwelling but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use, 
including but not limited to campers, motor homes, travel trailers, slide in campers, airplanes, converted 
buses, snowmobiles and trailers, camper trailers, motorcycle trailers, snowmobile trailers, horse trailers, 
boats/watercraft and trailers, fish house, all terrain vehicles and the like. A fish house, boat, snowmobile 
or other recreational vehicle when stored or kept on a trailer shall be considered as one recreational 
vehicle. For the purposes of this ordinance, the term recreational vehicle is synonymous with the term 
“travel trailer/travel vehicle.” 

 
 
154.08      SUBDIVISION STANDARDS. 
 
A.  Subdivisions:  No land may be subdivided which is unsuitable for reasons of flooding or inadequate 

drainage, water supply or sewage treatment facilities. Manufactured home parks and recreational 
vehicle parks or campgrounds are considered subdivisions under this ordinance.  
 
4.   Reserved for General Floodplain District (GF). In the General Floodplain District, applicants must 

provide the information required in Section 154.07(B) of this ordinance to determine the regional 
flood elevation, the Floodway and Flood Fringe District boundaries and the regulatory flood 
protection elevation for the subdivision site. 

 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED 
 
After the public hearing is closed and review and discussion by the members of the Planning 
Commission, a motion is in order to recommend to the City Council to approve, deny or to table the text 
amendment. 
 
Possible action items - Text Amendment  
1. Recommend approval of the text amendment subject to conditions. 
2. Table the text amendment to a date specific, and provide the applicant with direction on the issues 

that have been discussed. 
3. Recommend denial of the text amendment request. 
4. Other specific action as requested by the Planning Commission. 
 
If you have any questions relating to the text amendment prior to the Planning Commission meeting, 
please feel free to contact me at:  jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596. 
 
 
 
 
 

6

mailto:jfoust@municipaldevelopmentgroup.com
http://www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com/
mailto:janderson@municipaldevelopmentgroup.com
Roberta Cronquist
Edited these and some of the Zoning Ordinance Definitions to match. 

Roberta Cronquist
Zoning and FP Ordinances updated to Patch. 

Roberta Cronquist
If the City of Mayer chooses not to include the future growth area FIRM Panels in Section 154.02(B), then this text can be deleted and replaced with:“Reserved for General Floodplain District”



Sincerely, 
 
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC 
 

John Anderson 
 
John Anderson, Associate 
Consulting Planner, City of Mayer 

 
  
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 
 

 
 

7

mailto:jfoust@municipaldevelopmentgroup.com
http://www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com/


 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 1 

 
 

Mayer Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

      February 26, 2019 
Agave Mexican Restaurant Site Plan Review  

 
APPLICATION DATA 
 
Meeting Date:    March 5, 2019 
 
Applicant/Owner: Eliceo Salomon-Vasquez 
 
Address &  
PID Number: 421 Ash Avenue North  - 50.22601.30 
  
Legal Description: Lot 5 & 6, Block 3, Haueter's 2nd Addition to Mayer, according to the record plat 

thereof, Carver County, Minnesota. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
 
To recommend to the City Council to approve or deny a site plan review for a new restaurant to be know 
as Agave Mexican Restaurant at 421 Ash Avenue. 
 
BACKGROUND DATA  
   
Future Land Use  
Classification: The property is designated Existing MUSA Infill/Redevelopment on the future land use 

map and the proposed restaurant is consistent with this designation and zoning. 
 
Zoning  
Classification: The property is zoned C-2 Central Business District and a restaurant is a permitted use 

in this district. The property consists of an existing structure and no new additions or 
structures are being proposed but in the C-2 district there are no setbacks or lot 
coverage requirements so that will not be a factor.  

 
Comments  
Received:   No comments from the public have been received as of the date of the this memo. 
 
Background:   The applicant has plans to open a restaurant in the structure on the property. 

Previously the property was used as a restaurant, but that use has not been open for 
quite a few years.  The previous use was permitted but the parking situation was non-
conforming. Under section 152.020 Nonconforming Uses and Structures it states that: 

 
"Any nonconformity, including the lawful use or occupation of land or premises existing 
on November 14, 2005 may be continued, including through repair, replacement, 
restoration, maintenance, or improvement, but not including expansion, unless: 
      (1)   The nonconformity or occupancy is discontinued for a period of more than one 
year; or     
      (2)   Any nonconforming use is destroyed by fire or other peril to the extent of the 
greater than 50% of its market value and no building permit has been applied for within 
180 days of when the property is damaged. The City may impose reasonable 
conditions upon a building permit in order to mitigate any newly created impact on 
adjacent property." 

 
In this case the use was discontinued for a period of more than one year so the 
applicant is required to bring the property into conformity and in this case that means 

8



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 2 

the off-street parking situation has to be reviewed and addressed. As part of the site 
plan review other items could be looked at like the exterior building materials and 
landscaping, but since this is an existing building those items are not being addressed 
with this site plan review at this time. 

 
 The site plan review requirements are listed under Section 152.031 of the zoning 

ordinance.  Site plan review requires the following submittal requirements. 
 
 (1)  Boundary survey of parcel including identification of all monuments. 
 (2)  Scaled location of all buildings, structures, driveways, sidewalks, trails, parking 

 stalls, and curbing. 
 (3)  Scaled identification of all setback dimensions from property lines. 
 (4)  Scaled locations of all existing and proposed utilities and easements. 
 (5)  Scaled depictions of floor plans for each story. 
 (6)  Scaled depictions of each building elevation and descriptions of exterior building 

 materials and color schemes. 
 (7)  Scaled site grading plans, including erosion and sedimentation control 

 mechanisms and procedures. 
 (8)  Scaled delineations of any shoreland, floodplain, or wetland areas on the site. 
 (9)  Identification of any floodplain or wetland encroachments and detailed mitigation 

 plans. 
 (10) Detailed landscape plans, illustrating size, types, and locations of all materials, a 

 description of site seeding or sodding, a description of the timetable for site 
 landscaping, and the identification of any irrigation systems. 

 (11)  Detailed descriptions of any site fencing, including type, location and height. 
 (12)  All plans shall be dated and shall bear the name(s) of the preparer(s), including 

 professional registrations or certifications when appropriate or required. 
 
As part of this application a survey of the property was submitted showing the proposed 
off-street parking layout and the location of the structure.  
 
Properties adjacent to the site consist of the following. To the north across 5th Street 
NW is the old creamery property, which is zoned C-2 Central Business District; to the 
west across the alley is single family detached dwellings zoned R-2 Medium Density 
Residential; to the south is a single family detached dwelling zoned C-2 Central 
Business District and to the east across State Highway 25 are single family detached 
dwelling units zoned R-1 Low Density Residential. 

 
Off-Street  
Parking: The applicant has submitted a certificate of survey showing the site plan which consists 

of the existing structure and the proposed off-street parking. Since this property abuts 
State Highway 25 (Ash Avenue), the site plan was submitted to Mn/DOT for review. At 
this time no comments have been received from Mn/DOT, but if any comments are 
received, it will be a condition of approval to satisfy those comments.  

 
 The off-street parking requirements for restaurants is one off-street parking space for 

every three seats. It has been stated by the applicant that the capacity for the 
restaurant is ninety people so that means thirty off-street parking spaces will be 
required. The site plan shows only twenty-three off-street parking spaces and some of 
those will need to be removed or adjusted. Parking and maneuvering areas must be set 
back ten feet from all property lines or road easements and all parking areas are to be 
surfaced with an improved surface, which consists of either concrete, asphalt of made 
of pavers according to minimum City specifications unless waived by the City. 

 
Under section 152.063 of the zoning ordinance it states that the City may modify the 
parking requirements in the C-2 district, if it is determined that he use is consistent with 
the purpose of the district and that street parking is sufficient to accommodate the use. 

9



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 3 

In this case the City will have to decide if the applicant will be required to upgrade the 
off-street parking facilities and if sufficient parking exists on the street to accommodate 
the shortage of off-street parking spaces located on the property.  
 
If the City does require the off-street parking areas to be upgraded, the following items 
should be considered. 
 
1.  The angled parking on the north side of the building shall be changed to be angled 

so the oncoming traffic from the west can access the spots or changed to 
perpendicular.  

2. The handicapped stall shall be moved to give better access to the stall and no 
access shall be allowed directly from State Highway 25. 

3. A sidewalk or designated walk area should be provided around the building to allow 
customers who park in the off-street parking stalls to be able to access the building. 

4. A dumpster or trash enclosure area needs to be provided somewhere on the site. 
This most likely will mean the loss of at least one off-street parking stall. 

5. All off-street parking shall be setback at least ten feet from all property lines and 
right of way easements. 

6. The zoning ordinance requires a ten foot setback to all property lines. It will need to 
be determined if this will be required or not. 

 
If the City determines that sufficient off-street parking does not exist on the adjacent 
street, then a variance would be needed to reduce the required number of off-street 
parking spaces or the applicant would have to find a way to provide the correct number 
of off-street parking spaces. This could include leasing or purchasing off-street parking 
spaces on adjacent property or reducing the overall capacity of the restaurant.  
 
A site plan has been attached to the staff report that shows some possible 
reconfigurations for the off-street parking facilities for the property. It appears that at a 
minimum twenty-one off-street parking stalls can be accommodated. 

 
Outdoor  
Storage: All materials, supplies, merchandise or other similar matter not on display for direct 

sale, rental or lease to the ultimate consumer or user, except those items exempt under 
section 152.090 of the zoning ordinance, shall be stored within a completely enclosed 
building or within the confines of a 100% opaque wall or fence not less than six feet or 
more than eight feet in height. Such a screen wall or fence shall be designed and 
constructed as to be architecturally harmonious with the principal structure and located 
so as to not extend within twenty-five feet of any street. Landscaping (trees, shrubs, 
grass and other plantings) shall be on the right-of-way side of any screening or fencing. 
A screen planting may be substituted for a screen wall or fence at the discretion of the 
City Council, provided that any such screen planting shall fulfill the foregoing height and 
opacity requirements throughout each season of the year within 24 months after date of 
planting, and that no such screen planting shall be located across any existing 
easements. 

 
 One item that needs to be addressed is the trash enclosure. The site plan does not 

show a trash enclosure on the property, but one will be needed. It will have to be 
discussed where this trash enclosure will be located and how it will be accessed.  

 
Surface Water  
Management: Stormwater management for the site will be reviewed by the City Engineer. If required 

the City Engineer will comment on any surface water management items. It is expected 
that if the Planning Commission and City Council do not require any off-street parking 
upgrades at this time, that no stormwater management will be required. If in the future 
off-street parking is required or proposed, the applicant shall be required to provide a 
grading plan and stormwater management plan. 

10



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 4 

 
City Engineer  
Review: Any comments or conditions from the City Engineer will need to be satisfied by the 

applicant as part of this site plan review. 
 
Signage: No signage is being proposed at this time. If signage is proposed it would have to meet 

the requirements of the sections of the zoning ordinance related to signs, which are 
sections 152.120 through 152.133. 

 
Miscellaneous 
Provisions: All general lighting employed on site must be directed away from adjoining properties. 

Direct or reflected glare from flood lights and spot lights, as differentiated from general 
illumination on the site, shall not be visible beyond the subject parcel. Noise and 
vibration generated from any use shall be in compliance with and regulated by the 
MPCA rules.  

 
CONDITIONS 
 
Site Plan Review 
The following conditions are recommended to be included if the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the site plan review for a new restaurant to be located in the C-2 Central Business District at 
421 Ash Avenue. These conditions may be subject to modification depending upon the outcome at the 
Planning Commission meeting. 
 
1. Signage. That any proposed signage meet the standards set forth in Sections 152.120 through 

152.133 of Title XV: Land Usage, Chapter 152 Zoning of the City of Mayer Municipal code and that all 
required sign permits are issued prior to installation of any signage.  

 
2. Lighting.  All general lighting employed on site must be directed away from adjoining properties. 

Direct or reflected glare from flood lights and spot lights, as differentiated from general illumination on 
the site, shall not be visible beyond the subject parcel. 

 
3. Noise and Vibration. Noise and vibration generated from any use shall be in compliance with and 

regulated by the MPCA rules. 
 
4. Outdoor Storage. Any outdoor storage shall meet the requirements of section 152.090 Outdoor 

Storage and section 152.091 Screening the Zoning Ordinance.  
 
5. Off-street Parking. That the off-street parking requirements for the number of stalls, setbacks and 

paving is either waived by the City per the zoning ordinance or revised plans are submitted showing 
the correct number of stalls and paving. This may include a variance request. 

 
6. Trash Enclosure. A trash enclosure will be required to be located on the property. A location will 

need to be proposed and access to the location will need to be determined. The trash enclosure 
location will also have to be determined as well. 

 
7. Mn/DOT Comments. It shall be a condition of approval that any comments or conditions from 

Mn/DOT shall be satisfied by the applicant. 
 
8. City Engineer Review. Any comments or conditions from the City Engineer will need to be satisfied 

by the applicant as part of this site plan review. 
 
9. Stormwater Management. If any stormwater management is required, stormwater shall be managed 

in accordance with the National Urban Runoff Program (NURP) standards for the design of new 
stormwater ponds. The provisions of the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s urban “best 
management practices,” titled “Protecting Water Quality in Urban Areas,” shall be used to review any 
proposed development in order to reduce non-point source pollutant loadings in stormwater runoff. 

11



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 5 

 
10. Building Permit.  All building permits that are required, shall be approved, paid for and issued prior 

to construction. 
 
11. Miscellaneous Permits. That all appropriate permits for the restaurant are in place prior to the 

restaurant opening. This could include, but not limited to, the NPDES permit from the MPCA if any 
stormwater management is required. 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED 
 
After review and discussion by the members of the Planning Commission, a motion is in order to 
recommend approval, denial or to table the site plan review request. 
 
Possible action items - Site Plan Review  
1. Recommend approval of the site plan review subject to conditions. 
2. Table the site plan review to a date specific, and provide the applicant with direction on the issues 

that have been discussed. 
3. Recommend denial of the site plan review. 
 
If you have any questions relating to the site plan review for the new restaurant to be located at 421 Ash 
Avenue prior to the Planning Commission meeting, please feel free to contact me at:  
jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC 
 

John Anderson 
 
John Anderson, Associate 
Consulting Planner, City of Mayer 

 
  
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
Exhibit A - Aerial Location Map for 421 Ash Avenue  
Exhibit B - Site Plan dated February 22, 2019 
Exhibit C - Off-street Parking Possible Reconfiguration 

 

12



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 6 

Exhibit A - Aerial Location Map for 421 Ash Avenue 
 

 

13



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 7 

Exhibit B - Site Plan dated February 22, 2019 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
25562 Willow Lane ● New Prague, MN 56071 ● (952) 758-7399 ● Fax: (952) 758-3711 

Email: jandersonmdg@gmail.com ● www.municipaldevelopmentgroup.com 
Page 8 

Exhibit C - Off-street Parking Possible Reconfiguration 
 

15



16



AC

EG

S

ST

ST

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

WOOD STEPS/COVERED ENTRANCE

CELLAR ENTRANCE

CONCRETE STEPS

WOODEN STAIRCASE

ELEVATED DECK

CONCRETE STEPS

C
A

N
O

P
Y

EXISTING BUILDING

WOOD RETAINING WALL

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING

BUILDING

FENCE CORNER IS

0.4' SOUTH OF LINE

FENCE LINE IS

0.7' SOUTH OF LINE

1
.
4

0
.
8

1
.
8

6
.
5

2
0
.
1

48.2

17.9

S89°16'56"E  140.00

S
0

0
°
2

7
'
2

7
"
W

 
 
1

0
0

.
0

9

N89°16'56"W   140.00

N
0

0
°
2

7
'
2

7
"
E
 
 
1

0
0

.
0

9

P
O

H

P
O

H

P
O

H

P
O

H

P
O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P

O

H

P
O

H

P
O

H

5TH  STREET NW

PROPOSED PARKING

PROPOSED PARKING

PROPOSED PARKING

FOUND PIPE

LAYING FLAT

0.8' NORTH

OF CORNER

FOUND 3/4"

PIPE W/PINCHED TOP

(
1

0
0

)

(
1

0
0

)

CENTER OF WOOD RET. WALL IS 0.4' NORTH OF LINE

3
3

3
3

M

I
N

N

E
S
O

T
A

 
S
T

A

T
E
 
H

W

Y
 
N

O

.
 
2

5

N
:
\
0
0
2
2
1
2
6
.
0
0
\
D

W
G

\
0
0
2
2
1
2
6
S
U

R
V

.
D

W
G

1

1

2/22/2019

.

CRF

NAS

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

MAYER, MINNESOTA

2/22/2019

AGAVE MEXICAN

RESTAURANT

55343
2/22/19

Christopher R. Foley

SHEET NUMBER:

FIELD WORK DATE: .

MDS/BL

DATE:

PREPARED FOR:

OF

FIELD CREW:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

DESIGNED:

Phone (952) 937-5150 12701 Whitewater Drive, Suite #300
Fax (952) 937-5822 Minnetonka, MN 55343
Toll Free (888) 937-5150

INITIAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

DATE: LICENSE NO.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME

OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A

DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE

STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0' 20' 40'

©
 
2
0
1
9
 
W
e
s
t
w
o
o
d
 
P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
,
 
I
n
c
.

Common Ground Alliance

Call 48 Hours before digging:

811 or call811.com

PROJECT NUMBER: 0022126.00

1. This Survey was performed without the benefit of a title commitment.  No search for

easement or restrictions recorded or unrecorded, if any, was made by the Surveyor.

2. Subject property contains 14,011 Sq. Ft. or 0.322 acres.

3. Proposed parking shown on Survey is per the Site Plan prepared by Outsource Architecture

dated 01/16/2019

4. Due to significant snow cover on the ground at the time of the survey some features may

have been obscured.  The Surveyor cannot guarantee all improvements have been shown

on this Survey.

Lots 5 and 6, Block 3, HAUETERS 2ND ADDITION TO MAYER, according to the record

plat thereof, Carver County, Minnesota

GENERAL NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (PER DOCUMENT NO. A672502)

(XXX) Denotes record distance per plat

BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON THE

CARVER COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM.

Denotes found monument as noted on Survey

Denotes set 1/2"x14" iron pipe with cap #55343

GUY WIRE

SANITARY MANHOLE

POWER POLE

ELECTRIC METER

SIGN

NATURAL GAS METER

STREET LIGHT

STEEL/WOOD POST

POWER OVERHEAD

GATE VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LEGEND

FENCE LINE

CURB & GUTTER

CONCRETE SURFACE

BITUMINOUS SURFACE

AIR CONDITIONER

POH

S

ST

E

G

AC

X

17


	1 PC Agenda 3-5-19
	2 PC Minutes 1-2-19
	City of Mayer
	Planning Commission
	Meeting Minutes
	Wednesday, January 2, 2019
	Commission Members Present: Chairperson Tom Stifter, Council Liaison Erick Boder, Commissioners Les Hahn, Rod Maetzold, Don Wachholz, and Patty Lanting.
	Commission Members Absent: Commissioner Barney Johnson.
	Others Present:  Mayor Mike Dodge, Council Member Nikki McNeilly, Chad Heldt, Michael Hanks, Kaye Timmers, Ryan Prinser, Lynn Fisher, Pat Keppel, Pam Geiszler, Suzi Poppler, and Chris Mikkelsen.
	Staff Present: Planning Consultant John Anderson of Municipal Development Group, LLC
	CALL MEETING TO ORDER.
	Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM by Chairperson Stifter.
	ADOPT AGENDA.
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES.
	A motion to recommend approval of the text amendment with one change to section 152.026 (A) was made by Commissioner Lanting and seconded by Commissioner Maetzold.
	Discussion ensued with Commissioner Wachholz asking why unimproved parking pads, which includes grass surfaces, could not be allowed.
	Commissioner Hahn also stated that he felt that unimproved surfaces should also be allowed for parking pads.
	Motion was denied 5/1 with Chairperson Stifter, Council Liaison Boder, Commissioners Hahn, Maetzold and Wachholz voting to deny and Commissioner Lanting voting to approve.
	A motion to recommend approval of the text amendment with the change that semi-improved and unimproved surfaces will be allowed for a parking pads was made by Commissioner Wachholz and seconded by Commissioner Hahn. Motion carried 5/1 with Chairperson...
	NEXT MEETING.
	Next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, February 5, 2019. Planning Consultant Anderson stated that there may be a special Planning Commission meeting held later in January but it would not be determined until the application for a site plan review for a ne...
	COMMISSIONERS REPORT.
	ADJOUNRNMENT.

	3 PC MEMO Floodplain Text Amendment 2-14-19
	Mayer Planning Commission
	Staff Report
	Text Amendment Regarding Floodplain Management Text
	APPLICATION DATA
	Meeting/Public
	Hearing Date:    March 5, 2019
	BACKGROUND DATA
	Background: The City Council approved the updated floodplain management chapter and related sections in the fall of 2018. It has since come to the attention of staff there was a inconsistent definition for recreational vehicles in the zoning ordinance...
	The existing language in relation to this text amendment under Chapter 154 Floodplain Management and sections 152.003 Definitions, within Chapter 152 Zoning are listed below. The proposed new text is underlined, the text proposed to be deleted is stri...
	152.003  DEFINITIONS.
	Recreation Vehicle and Equipment. Includes, but is not limited to, operable and licensed, as required by the state, travel trailers, chassis mounted campers, motor homes, tent trailers, slide in campers, airplanes, and converted buses, snowmobiles and...
	154.02      GENERAL PROVISIONS
	154.08      SUBDIVISION STANDARDS.
	A.  Subdivisions:  No land may be subdivided which is unsuitable for reasons of flooding or inadequate drainage, water supply or sewage treatment facilities. Manufactured home parks and recreational vehicle parks or campgrounds are considered subdivis...
	4.   Reserved for General Floodplain District (GF). In the General Floodplain District , applicants must provide the information required in Section 154.07(B) of this ordinance to determine the regional flood elevation, the Floodway and Flood Fringe D...


	PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED
	If you have any questions relating to the text amendment prior to the Planning Commission meeting, please feel free to contact me at:  jandersonmdg@gmail.com or call direct at 952-855-4596.
	Sincerely,
	MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC
	John Anderson
	John Anderson, Associate
	LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

	4 PC MEMO Site Plan Agave 2-26-19 (1)
	4 Concept Plan Ideas 2-26-19
	4 Site Plan 2-22-19



